ANGELO STATE UNIVERSITY COMMITTEES AND COUNCILS 2023-2024

APPROVED:

OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

DATE: 02/12/24

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Committee or Council	<u>Page</u>
Academic Affairs Council	3
Academic Deans Council	
Academic Drop and Withdrawal Committee	
Academic Excellence Committee	
ADA Committee on Accessibility of Facilities and Services	
Athletic Council	
Campus Carry Committee	
Campus Master Plan Committee	
Campus Safety and Security Committee	
Carr Scholarship Advisory Committee	
Code of Student Conduct Review Committee	
College Curriculum Committee	14
Conflict of Interest/Commitment Committee	
Core Curriculum Committee	17
Distance Education Council	
Editorial Board for the ASU Literary Magazine	19
Faculty Research Enhancement Grants	
Faculty Senate	21
Gender Studies Committee	22
Graduate Council	23
Grievance Advisory Committee	24
Health Services Committee	
Hearing Panel	26
E. James Holland University Symposium Committee on American Values	28
Housing Advisory Committee	29
Institutional Animal Care and Use Committee	30
Institutional Biosafety Committee	
Institutional Review Board	
Instructional Technology Committee	
International Education Committee	
Involuntary Withdrawal Committee	
Library Committee	
Moon Distinguished Lectureship in Science Committee	37
Optional Retirement Program Committee	38
Physical Therapy Clinical Advisory Board	39
Physical Therapy Professional Advisory Board	
Program Board of the University Center Program Council	
Provost's Scholars Program Committee	
Publications Council	
Residence Status Appeals Committee	
Staff Senate	
Strategic Enrollment Management Committee	
Student Service Fee Advisory Committee	
Teacher Education Council	
Tenure Advisory Committee	
Traffic Appeals Committee	
University Assessment Committee	
University Center Board	
University Curriculum Committee	54

TERM

ACADEMIC AFFAIRS COUNCIL 2023-2024

NAME	COLLEGE/DEPARTMENT/TITLE	EXPIRES
Dr. Donald Topliff, Chair	Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs	Standing
Dr. Clifton Jones	Vice Provost for Academic Affairs	Standing
Dr. Sandra Mohr	Dean of Digital Learning and Instruction	Standing
Dr. Andrew Tiger	Dean, Norris-Vincent College of Business	Standing
Dr. Leslie Mayrand	Dean, Archer College of Health and Human Services	Standing
Dr. Scarlet Clouse	Dean, College of Education	Standing
Dr. John Klingemann	Dean, College of Arts and Humanities/Dir. of Mayer Museum	Standing
Dr. Paul Swets	Dean, College of Science and Engineering	Standing
Dr. David Bixler	Dean, College of Graduate Studies and Research	Standing
Dr. Micheal Salisbury	Dean, Freshman College/Director of 1st Year Experience	Standing
Ms. Courtney Wilson	Director of Registrar Services	Standing
Ms. Lorri Morris	Director of Testing Center	Standing
Responsibility (charge):	To serve as an advisory body on a wide range of academic mat	ters designated by th

y the

Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs.

Appointment: Standing appointments are by virtue of office held. Directly reports to the Provost and

Vice President for Academic Affairs.

Term of office: Standing appointments are by virtue of office held.

Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs **Chairperson:**

Members notified by: Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs

ACADEMIC DEANS COUNCIL 2023-2024

NAME	COLLEGE/DEPARTMENT/TITLE	TERM EXPIRES
Dr. Donald Topliff, Chair	Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs	Standing
Dr. Clifton Jones	Vice Provost for Academic Affairs	Standing
Dr. David Bixler	Dean, College of Graduate Studies and Research	Standing
Dr. Micheal Salisbury	Dean, Freshman College/Director of 1st Year Experience	Standing
Dr. Andrew Tiger	Dean, Norris-Vincent College of Business	Standing
Dr. Scarlet Clouse	Dean, College of Education	Standing
Dr. Paul Swets	Dean, College of Science and Engineering	Standing
Dr. John Klingemann	Dean, College of Arts and Humanities/Director of Mayer Museum	Standing
Dr. Leslie Mayrand	Dean, Archer College of Health and Human Services	Standing
Dr. Sandra Mohr	Dean of Digital Learning and Instruction	Standing
Dr. Drew Curtis, ex officio	President, Faculty Senate/Associate Professor of Psychology	2023-24
Responsibility (charge):	To make recommendations to the President on the promotion and improvement of faculty; the development, implementation, or discontinuance of academic programs; and a wide range of other academic and student matters designated by the President or Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs.	

Appointment: Deans and President of the Faculty Senate (ex officio).

Term of office: Standing appointment is by virtue of office held.

Members are notified by: Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs

ACADEMIC DROP AND WITHDRAWAL COMMITTEE 2023-24

		TERM
NAME	COLLEGE/DEPARTMENT/TITLE	EXPIRES
Dr. Paul Swets, Chair	Dean, College of Science and Engineering	2023-24
Ms. Courtney Wilson	Director of Registrar Services	Standing
Mr. Ed Kerestly	Director of Financial Aid	Standing
Dr. Raj Kamalapur	Associate Professor of Management and Marketing	2024-25
Dr. Gina Shipley	Assistant Professor of Curriculum and Instruction	2024-25
Ms. Brianna Hodges	Academic Advisor, Office of the Dean, Freshman College	2024-25
Dr. Mark Covey	Assistant Professor of Music	2024-25
Dr. Michael Holcomb	Assistant Professor of Physics and Geosciences	2023-24
Dr. Tyler Livingston	Assistant Professor of Psychology	2023-24
Responsibility (charge):	To review and make recommendations to the Provost con and procedures for course drops and withdrawals, adjudic appeals for late course drops and withdrawal from the uni make recommendations on process improvement.	cate student
Appointment:	One tenured or tenure-track faculty member from each of undergraduate colleges, with at least one faculty being a regraduate faculty, are nominated by the Faculty Senate. A of the five undergraduate colleges is recommended by the Vice President for Academic Affairs. An academic advisor recommended by the Dean of the Freshman College. All committee members are approved and appointed by the Vice President for Academic Affairs.	member of the dean from one e Provost and or is
Torm of Officer	Two year term for the deep and the goodenic advisor. Tw	IO NAOP

Term of Office: Two-year term for the dean and the academic advisor. Two-year

staggered terms for the faculty members. There is no limit on the number

of terms an individual may serve.

Chairperson: The academic dean appointed by the Provost and Vice President for

Academic Affairs will serve as chair.

Members are notified by: Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs.

ACADEMIC EXCELLENCE COMMITTEE 2023-2024

NAME	COLLEGE/DEPARTMENT/TITLE	TERM EXPIRES
Dr. Shirley Eoff, Chair	Director of Honors Program/Professor of History	Standing
Dr. Kristen Lyons	Assistant Professor of Curriculum and Instruction	2025-26
Mrs. Landri Ognowski	Instructor in Accounting, Economics & Finance	2023-24*
Dr. Tammy Stafford	Assistant Clinical Professor of Nursing	2023-24*
Dr. Ashley Araiza	Assistant Professor of Psychology	2023-24*
Dr. Constance L. Kelley	Professor of Visual and Performing Arts	2023-24
Dr. Roger Mark Jackson	Associate Professor of English and Modern Languages	2023-24
Dr. Russell Wilke	Professor of Biology	2023-24
Dr. Satvir Singh	Associate Professor of Management & Marketing	2023-24
Dr. David Huckaby	Assistant Professor of Mathematics	2024-25
Dr. Charlene Bustos	Associate Professor of Teacher Education	2024-25
Ms. Kaci Wainscott	Student Representative	2023-24
Mr. Samuel Helm	Student Representative	2023-24
Responsibility (charge):	To solicit and review nominations from academic departments for the Presidential Award and Distinguished Student Awards and then to recommend the recipients to the President.	
Appointment:	Two faculty members are recommended from each of the five undergraduate colleges with no two members coming from the same academic department by the Faculty Senate through the Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs. Student representatives are recommended by the Student Government Association through the Dean of Students. All committee members are approved and appointed	

Three-year staggered terms for faculty members. *One-year term for non-tenured

The Chair of the committee is a standing appointment made by the President.

faculty members. Student members serve a one-year term.

Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs

by the President.

Term of office:

Chairperson:

Members notified by:

ADA COMMITTEE ON ACCESSIBILITY OF FACILITIES AND SERVICES 2023-2024

		TERM
NAME	COLLEGE/DEPARTMENT/TITLE	EXPIRES
Dr. Dallas Swafford, Chair	Director of Student Disability Services	Standing
Dr. Bradley Petty	Dean of Students	Standing
Mr. Sam Spooner	Director of Risk and Emergency Management	Standing
Mr. Paul Hamilton	Director of Housing and Residential Programs	Standing
Mr. Kurtis Neal	Director of Human Resources	Standing
Mr. Jason Edgar	Director of Facilities Management	Standing
Mr. Cody Guins	Executive Director of Facility Services	Standing
Dr. Aubrey Madler	Executive Director of Library Services	Standing
Dr. Benjamin Brojakowski	Assistant Professor of Communications and Mass Media	2023-24*
Dr. Carlos A. Flores, Jr.	Associate Professor of Teacher Education	2025-26
Dr. Ben Skipper	Associate Professor of Biology	2023-24
Dr. Heidi Moyer	Assistant Clinical Professor of Physical Therapy	2023-24*
Ms. Melissa King	Staff Senate Representative	2023-24
Ms. Kiyee Griffin	Student Representative	2023-24
Ms. Edina Darnell	Student Representative	2023-24
Responsibility (charge):	To study and make recommendations regarding the University's services, policies, and practices in order to provide the accessibility of facilities and services to disabled persons on the Angelo State University campus as required by the Americans with Disabilities Act (Public Law 101-336).	
Appointment:	Appointed by the President through recommendation of the Vice President for Student Affairs. Four faculty members are recommended by the Faculty Senate. One staff member is recommended by the Staff Senate. Students are recommended by the Dean of Students.	
Term of office:	Three-year staggered terms for tenured faculty members. * tenured faculty members. Staff and student representatives	•

Standing appointment is by virtue of office held.

Director of Student Disability Services

Chairperson

Chairperson:

Members notified by:

ATHLETIC COUNCIL 2023-2024

		TERM
NAME	COLLEGE/DEPARTMENT/TITLE	EXPIRES
Mr. James Reid, Chair	Athletic Director	Standing
Dr. Micheal Salisbury, Co-Chair	Faculty Athletics Representative/Dean, Freshman College	Standing
Mr. Ed Kerestly	Director of Financial Aid	Standing
Mr. Gustavo (Manny) Campos	Senior Instructor in Political Science	2023-24
Dr. John Klingemann	Dean, College of Arts & Humanities/Professor of History/ Director of Mayer Museum	2023-24
Dr. Shelly Weise	Professor of Physical Therapy	2023-24
Dr. Jordan Daniel	Associate Professor of Kinesiology	2023-24
Dr. Andrew Tiger	Dean, Norris-Vincent College of Business/Professor	2023-24
	of Management	
Dr. Jamal Husein	Professor of Economics	2023-24
Dr. Donna Gee	Professor of Teacher Education	2023-24
Dr. Kristen Lyons	Assistant Professor of Curriculum and Instruction	2023-24
Mr. Jeffrey Bozeman	Community Representative	2023-24
Mr. Kason McCullogh-Copper	Student Representative (Men's Athletics)	2023-24
Ms. Katelin Heise	Student Representative (Women's Athletics)	2023-24
Ms. Cameron Poole	Student Government Representative	2023-24
Ms. Farrah Lokey	Associate Director of Financial Aid	Ex Officio
Dr. Flor Leos	Institutional Officer for Multicultural & Community Engagement and Success Initiatives/Professor	Ex Officio
Ms. Joe'l Mathews	Associate Athletic Director for Academic Services/Senior Women's Administrator	Ex Officio
Mr. Troy Hill	Assistant Athletic Director of Sports Medicine	Ex Officio
Mrs. Jessica Gooch	Director of Student Transitions and Title IX Compliance	Ex Officio
Mrs. Megan Patel	Assistant Athletic Director of Compliance	Ex Officio
Dosnonsihility (aharga):	To give direction to intercollegiate athletic programs and to	aanduat raviaw

Responsibility (charge):

To give direction to intercollegiate athletic programs and to conduct reviews or studies as requested by the President.

Appointment:

All members are recommended by the Athletic Director. A minimum of five faculty members are recommended by the NCAA Faculty Representative through the Athletic Director (Athletic Director may choose to recommend additional faculty members depending on the council's needs). One male athlete and one female athlete are recommended by the Athletic Director and one student is recommended by the Dean of Students through the Student Government Association. All committee members are approved and appointed by the President.

Term of office:

One-year term for tenured and non-tenured faculty members. Staff and student representatives serve a one-year term. Ex Officio members are standing terms by position held. Standing appointment is by virtue of office held.

Chairperson:

Athletic Director

Members notified by:

Athletic Director

TEDM

CAMPUS CARRY COMMITTEE 2023-2024

NAME	COLLEGE/DEPARTMENT/TITLE	EXPIRES
Dr. Donald Topliff, Chair	Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs	Standing
Dr. Drew Curtis	Faculty Senate, President	Standing
Mr. Sam Spooner	Staff Senate, Chair	Standing
Mr. Kameron Wiese	Student Government Association, President	Standing
Dr. Cody Scott	Professor in Agriculture (Faculty Representative)	Standing
Dr. Ben Lion	Vice President for Student Affairs	Standing
Mr. Kurtis Neal	Director of Human Resources	Standing
Mr. Joe Munoz	Senior Executive Assistant to the President and General Counsel	Standing
Mr. James Adams	Director of Public Safety and Chief of University Police	Standing

Responsibility (charge):

To serve as an advisory board to the president to establish reasonable rules, regulations or other provisions regarding the carrying of concealed handguns by license holders on the campus of the institution or on the premises located on the campus of the university. The committee will also be charged with investigating requests for exclusion and making a recommendation to the president concerning the request.

Appointment: Standing appointments are by virtue of office held. Directly reports to the Provost and

Vice President for Academic Affairs.

Term of office: Standing appointments are by virtue of office held. Faculty representative

recommended by the Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs.

Chairperson: Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs

Members notified by: Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs

TEDM

CAMPUS MASTER PLAN COMMITTEE 2023-2024

		IERM
NAME	COLLEGE/DEPARTMENT/TITLE	EXPIRES
Mr. Cody Guins, Chair	Executive Director of Facility Services	Standing (Ex Officio)
Mrs. Jessica Manning, Co-chair	Director of Business Services	Standing (Ex Officio)
Mrs. Kerri Mikulik	Exec. Dir. of Admissions, Strategic Partnerships, Dual Credit	Ex Officio
Mr. Paul Hamilton	Director of Housing and Residential Programs	Ex Officio
Mrs. Brandy Hawkins	Executive Director of Accountability	Ex Officio
Mr. Kameron Wiese	President, Student Government Association	Ex Officio
Dr. Drew Curtis	President, Faculty Senate	Ex Officio
Mr. Sam Spooner	Chair, Staff Senate	Ex Officio
Ms. Libby Einhorn	Space Planning Coordinator	Standing
Ms. Amber Feuay	Assistant Director of Campus Space Planning and Reservations	Standing
Mr. James Adams	Director of Public Safety and Chief of University Police	2023-24
Mrs. Brittney Miller	Director of Communications and Marketing	2023-24
Mr. Doug Fox	Associate Vice President of Information Technology/CIO	2023-24
Mr. James (Dan) Robertson	Director of University Recreation	2023-24
Mr. James Reid	Athletic Director	2023-24
Dr. Micheal Salisbury	Dean, Freshman College/Director of 1st Year Experience	2023-24
Mr. Chris Steele	Senior Associate Director of Information Technology	2023-24
Dr. Aubrey Madler	Executive Director of Library Services	2023-24
Dr. John Klingemann	Dean, College of Arts and Humanities/Director of Mayer Museu	m 2023-24

Responsibility (charge):

The committee analyzes, modifies and updates Angelo State University's Campus Master Plan as needed and determined by the University Administration. The committee shall meet no less than once per academic year to evaluate the standing Campus Master Plan.

If an update is required, the committee will lay out and agree upon a process, review updates to university facilities, and conduct interviews with ASU administration, faculty and staff. The committee shall also analyze and review space utilization with key university personnel, calculate space and enrollment projections, and proposed strategic options for future planning. The committee shall generate a set of final recommendations for review by University Administration and subsequently forward to the Board of Regents of the Texas Tech University System for review and approval.

Appointed by the President upon recommendation from the Vice President for Finance and Administration. Members are selected based on their department's impact on the campus master plan or their professional experience in campus/space planning and/or program management. The Executive Director of Facility Services and the Business Services, Housing & Residential Programs and Admissions will serve as ex officio members of the committee. The presidents of the Student Government Association, Faculty Senate and the Staff Senate will serve as ex officio members of

the committee.

Two-year terms. One-year terms for student appointments. Standing appointments by

virtue of office held.

Executive Director of Facility Services shall serve as chair; the Director of Business

Services may serve as co-chair.

Members notified by: Chair of the Committee.

Appointment:

Term of office:

Chairperson:

TEDA (

CAMPUS SAFETY AND SECURITY COMMITTEE 2023-2024

		TERM
NAME	COLLEGE/DEPARTMENT/TITLE	EXPIRES
Mr. James Adams, Co-Chair	Director of Public Safety and Chief of University Police	Standing
Mr. Samuel Spooner, Co-Chair	Director of Risk and Emergency Management	Standing
Dr. Clint Havins	Executive Director of Student Life	Standing
Ms. Jessica Manning	Director of Business Services	Standing
Mr. Paul Hamilton	Director of Housing and Residential Programs	Standing
Mr. Jason Edgar	Director of Facilities Management	Standing
Ms. Sandra Rosser	Director of the OneCard Office and Parking Services	Standing
Dr. Ralph Zehnder	Faculty Representative	2024-25
Dr. Sonja Varbelow	Faculty Representative	2024-25
Mr. Cody Allison	Staff Senate Representative	2023-24
Ms. Kimberly Adams	Staff Senate Representative	2023-24
Ms. Abigail Clopton	Student Representative	2023-24
Ms. Raevyn Odum	Student Representative	2023-24
Ms. Phuc "Jenny" Nguyen	Student Representative	2023-24
D 72% (1		or : 1
Responsibility (charge):	To act in an advisory capacity to appropriate administrativ health, safety, and security policies, practices, and procedu or potentially dangerous situations and recommend correct	res; to report dangerous

Appointment: Members are selected based on their department's impact to campus safety and

security. Appointed by the President upon recommendation from the Vice President for Finance and Administration. Faculty are recommended by the Faculty Senate. Staff representatives are recommended by the Staff Senate. Student representatives

are recommended by the Student Senate.

Term of office: Two-year staggered terms for faculty members. *One-year term for non-tenured

faculty members. Staff and student members serve a one-year term.

Chairperson: Director of Public Safety and Chief of University Police

Director of Environmental Health, Safety and Risk Management

Members are notified by: Director of Public Safety, Chief of University Police

CARR SCHOLARSHIP ADVISORY COMMITTEE 2023-2024

NAME	COLLEGE/DEPARTMENT/TITLE	TERM EXPIRES
Ms. Jamie Mayer, Chair	Vice President for External Affairs	Standing
Dr. Ben Lion	Vice President for Student Affairs	Standing
Dr. Donald Topliff	Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs	Standing
Ms. Angie Wright	Vice President for Finance and Administration	Standing
Mrs. Candice Upton	Director of Carr Foundation Operations	Standing
Mr. Joe Munoz	Senior Exec. Assistant to the President and General Counsel	Standing
Responsibility (charge):	To advise the President with regard to the policies and proceed administration of the Carr Scholarship Program.	dures for the
Appointment:	Standing appointment by virtue of office held.	
Term of office:	Standing appointment is by virtue of office held.	

President

Members notified by:

CODE OF STUDENT CONDUCT REVIEW COMMITTEE 2023-2024

		TERM
NAME	COLLEGE/DEPARTMENT/TITLE	EXPIRES
Dr. Bradley Petty, Chair	Dean of Students	Standing
Mrs. Jessica Gooch, Vice-Chair	Director of Student Transitions and Title IX Compliance	Standing
Mr. Randall Jenkins	Associate Director of Student Conduct	Standing
Dr. Clifton Jones	Vice Provost for Academic Affairs	Standing
Mr. James Reid	Athletic Director	Standing
Mr. Paul Hamilton	Director of Housing and Residential Programs	Standing
Mr. Clint Havins	Executive Director of Student Life	Standing
Mr. James (Dan) Robertson	Director of University Recreation	Standing
Mr. Manny Campos	Senior Instructor in Political Science & Philosophy	2023-24
Dr. Anica Cisneroz	Assistant Professor of Teacher Education	2023-24
Dr. Leslie Gould	Assistant Professor of Management	2023-24
Mrs. Sandra Fuentes	Staff Senate Representative	2023-24
Mr. Kameron Wiese	Student Representative (Undergraduate)	2023-24
Mr. Garrett Renfro	Student Representative (Undergraduate)	2023-24
Ms. Gabrielle Blackmon	Student Representative (Undergraduate)	2023-24
Ms. Cameron Poole	Student Representative (Graduate)	2023-24

Responsibility (charge):

To conduct an annual review of the *Code of Student Conduct* and make recommendations to the Vice President for Student Affairs regarding omissions, clarifications, constructive changes, and other matters relevant to the proper interpretation and operation of the *Code of Student Conduct*. The review will be conducted in February and March with recommendations for revision submitted to the Vice President for Student Affairs on or before the first Monday in April. A quorum for the committee is five (5) members. The Vice President for Student Affairs will then present the *Code of Student Conduct* to the University President for review and consideration by the Board of Regents in the May or August Board of Regents meeting.

Appointment:

Members are appointed by the Vice President for Student Affairs who will invite recommendations by the Faculty Senate, Staff Senate, and the Student Government Association. The committee will include members from the following classes of Angelo State University community members: full-time faculty, full-time staff, full-time undergraduate students, and full-time graduate student(s). The Vice President for Student Affairs may appoint additional members of the Committee to expedite the review process of the *Code of Student Conduct*.

Term of office:

Chairperson:

The Senate (faculty, staff, and student) representatives will serve one-year terms. Standing appointment by virtue of office held.

Dean of Students

Members notified by:

Chairperson

COLLEGE CURRICULUM COMMITTEE 2023-2024

NAME	COLLEGE/DEPARTMENT/TITLE	TERM EXPIRES
	College of Arts and Humanities	
Dr. John Klingemann	Dean, College of Arts and Humanities/Director of Mayer Museum	Standing
Mr. Christopher Stewart	Chair, Department of Visual and Performing Arts	Standing
Dr. Erin Ashworth-King	Chair, Department of English and Modern Languages	Standing
Dr. Jason Pierce	Chair, Department of History	Standing
Dr. Leslie Rodriguez	Chair, Department of Communication and Mass Media	Standing
Dr. Matthew Gritter	Chair, Department of Political Science and Philosophy	Standing
Dr. William Taylor	Chair, Department of Security Studies and Criminal Justice	Standing
Mr. Ben Sum	Professor of Art	2023-24
Dr. Marta Lukacovic	Associate Professor of Communication	2023-24
Dr. John Wegner	Professor of English	2023-24
Dr. Allison Huntley	Assistant Professor of History	2023-24
Dr. Bruce Hunt	Associate Professor of Political Science	2023-24
Dr. Jun Wu	Assistant Professor of Criminal Justice	2023-24
Mrs. Shannon Sturm	Associate Director of Library	2023-24
	College of Science and Engineering	
Dr. Paul Swets, Chair	Dean of Science and Engineering	Standing
Dr. Kyle Beran	Chair, Department of Chemistry and Biochemistry	Standing
Dr. Erdoğan Doğdu	Chair, Department of Computer Science	Standing
Dr. Karl Havlak	Chair, Department of Mathematics	Standing
Dr. William Kitch	Chair, David L. Hirschfeld Department of Engineering	Standing
Dr. Nicholas Negovetich	Chair, Department of Biology	Standing
Dr. Chase Runyan	Chair, Department of Agriculture	Standing
Dr. Andy Wallace	Chair, Department of Physics and Geosciences	Standing
Dr. Susan Abernathy	Associate Professor of Mathematics	2023-24
Dr. Anthony Battistini	Associate Professor of Engineering	2023-24
Dr. Kenneth Carrell	Associate Professor of Astronomy and Director of the University Planetarium	2023-24
Dr. Will Dickison	Associate Professor of Agricultural Science and Leadership	2023-24
Dr. Laurel Fohn	Associate Professor of Biology	2023-24
Dr. Janet Maxwell	Professor of Chemistry	2023-24
Dr. Mark Motl	Professor of Computer Science	2023-24
Ms. Erin Johnson	Assistant Director/Digital Programs	2023-24
	Norris-Vincent College of Business	
Dr. Andrew Tiger, Chair	Dean, Norris-Vincent College of Business	Standing
Lt Col Karyn Argueta	Chair, Department of Aerospace Studies	Standing
Dr. Rex Moody	Chair, Department of Management and Marketing	Standing
Dr. Jeremy St. John	Associate Professor of Management	2023-24
Dr. Edwar Escalante	Assistant Professor of Economics	2023-24
Dr. Chuck Pier	Professor of Accounting	2023-24
Dr. Raj Kamalapur	Associate Professor of Management	2023-24
Dr. Biqing Huang	Professor of Finance	2023-24
Dr. Ruben Ceballos	Assistant Professor of Marketing	2023-24
Mr. Joseph Pruett	Digital Repository Librarian	2023-24
•		

College of Education

	Conege of Education	
Dr. Scarlet Clouse	Dean, College of Education	Standing
Dr. Kimberly Livengood	Chair, Department of Curriculum and Instruction	Standing
Dr. Tia Agan	Chair, Department of Teacher Education	Standing
Dr. Anica Cisneroz	Assistant Professor of Teacher Education	2023-24
Dr. Ashley Atwood	Assistant Professor of Curriculum and Instruction	2023-24
Dr. Heather Schoen	Assistant Professor of Curriculum and Instruction	2023-24
Dr. Marva Solomon	Professor of Teacher Education	2023-24
Mr. Daniel Martinez	Graduate Academic Advisor, EPI Center	2023-24
Ms. Tonya Drost	Academic Advisor, Office of the Dean	2023-24
Ms. Wendy Sklenarik	Director of Educator Support Services	2023-24
Mrs. Kimberly Wirth	Coordinator of Information Literacy & Research Librarian	2023-24

Archer College of Health and Human Services

Dr. Leslie Mayrand	Dean, Archer College of Health and Human Services	Standing
Dr. James (Zero) Eldridge	Chair, Department of Kinesiology	Standing
Dr. Kendra Nicks	Chair, Department of Physical Therapy	Standing
Dr. James Forbes	Chair, Department of Psychology	Standing
Dr. Thomas Starkey	Chair, Department of Social Work and Sociology	Standing
Dr. Jennifer Braziel	Chair, Department of Nursing	Standing
Dr. Kristi White	Chair, Department of Health Science Professions	Standing
Dr. Ashley Araiza	Assistant Professor of Psychology	2023-24
Dr. Melissa McDowell	Associate Professor of Nursing	2023-24
Dr. Christopher Shar	Assistant Professor of Social Work	2023-24
Dr. Yo-Rong Chen	Assistant Professor of Health Science Professions	2023-24
Dr. Jordan Daniel	Associate Professor of Kinesiology	2023-24
Dr. Teresa Huckaby	Associate Clinical Professor of Physical Therapy	2023-24
Ms. Hakyeong Min	Cataloging Librarian	2023-24

Responsibility (charge):

The primary responsibility of each college curriculum committee is to make recommendations to the Dean of the College for the improvement of the educational programs within the college, including changes in established curricula and proposed new degree programs. The committee is responsible for consideration of curriculum matters related to major and minor requirements and other academic affairs affecting departments or programs within that college.

Appointment:

On the recommendation of the department chair, each dean will appoint at least one faculty member from each department within the college. Department Chairs will serve as standing members. The Executive Director of Library Services will appoint a librarian to each undergraduate college committee.

Term of office:

Standing members assigned by virtue of office held. Faculty members serve a one-year term. Librarians serve a one-year term.

Chairperson:

Unless otherwise indicated, the dean will chair their respective committee.

Members are notified by:

Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs

CONFLICT OF INTEREST/COMMITMENT COMMITTEE 2023-24

		TERM
NAME	COLLEGE/DEPARTMENT/TITLE	EXPIRES
Mr. Joe Munoz, Chair	Senior Executive Assistant to the President and	Standing
	General Counsel	
Dr. Don Topliff	Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs	2023-24
Ms. Angie Wright	Vice President for Finance & Administration	2023-24
Mr. Doug Fox	Associate Vice President of Information Technology & CIO	2023-24
Mr. Kurtis Neal	Director of Human Resources	2023-24
Ms. Katie Plum	Director of Sponsored Projects	2023-24
Mrs. Kailee Malleck	Director of Contracts & Procurement	Ex Officio
Dr. Drew Curtis	Faculty Senate President	Ex Officio
Mr. Sam Spooner	Staff Senate Chair	Ex Officio
Ms. Emily Knopp	Audit Director (TTUS Office of Audit Services)	Ex Officio

Responsibility (charge):

Pursuant to Angelo State University OP 02.09, the Committee will serve as a resource on individual conflict of interest or commitment matters not otherwise addressed by the university's research conflict of interest Committee (Disclosure of Significant Financial Interests that may Represent Conflicts of Interests, OP 56.08) or other established review procedures by carrying out the following:

- a. Conduct a thorough review of conflict of interest or commitment matters brought before it:
- b. Approve or deny the proposed activity and develop an appropriate management plan to address any conflicts; and
- c. Report annually to the Board of Regents Audit Committee through the Office of Audit Services, summarizing the matters considered during the year by the committee and their resolution(s).

The committee shall also maintain an ongoing awareness of procedures, practices, standards, and laws regarding conflicts of interest or commitment with a view to assuring consistency with the terms of this policy. It shall carry on whatever dialogue is necessary with deans and directors or administrative officers to ensure that its knowledge is sufficiently current and complete. It shall also ensure that a proper balance is maintained between confidentiality and its operations and standards.

This committee shall consist of representatives appointed by the President in consultation with the Faculty Senate with respect to faculty matters, or in consultation with other relevant bodies regarding other matters from relevant areas across the university, such as legal, finance, administration, or compliance. The president shall appoint the chair of the committee. The committee shall appoint at least one ad hoc member with specialized knowledge in any area under review by the committee.

Two-year terms. Standing appointments by virtue of office held.

The Senior Executive Assistant to the President and General Counsel

The Senior Executive Assistant to the President and General Counsel

Appointment:

Term of office:

Chairperson:

Members are notified by:

CORE CURRICULUM COMMITTEE 2023-2024

		TERM
NAME	COLLEGE/DEPARTMENT/TITLE	EXPIRES
Dr. Mohammad Shafinul Haque	Assistant Professor of Engineering	2023-24*
Dr. Erica Bailey	Associate Professor of Communication and Mass Media	2025-26
Dr. Andrew Siefker	Professor of Mathematics	2024-25
Dr. Taylor Gruman	Assistant Professor of History	2023-24*
Dr. John Langdon	Assistant Professor of Agriculture	2023-24*
Ms. Rebekah Clark	Assistant Professor of Theatre	2023-24*
Dr. Cheryl Stenmark	Professor of Psychology	2024-25
Dr. Michael Holcomb	Assistant Professor of Physics and Geosciences	2023-24*
Dr. Greg Krukonis	Assistant Professor of Biology	2023-24*
Dr. Audrey Heron	Assistant Professor of Curriculum and Instruction	2023-24*
Dr. Shanmugapriya Dharmarajan	Assistant Professor of Chemistry and Biochemistry	2023-24*
Dr. Deanna Watts	Associate Professor of Political Science	2023-24
Dr. Gabriela Serrano	Professor of English	2023-24
Dr. Veronica Snow	Associate Professor of Kinesiology	2024-25
Mr. Clay Loper	Student Representative	2023-24
Mr. Joel Durham	Student Representative	2023-24
Dr. Donald Topliff	Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs	Ex Officio
Dr. Clifton Jones	Vice Provost	Ex Officio
Mr. Mark Allan	Assistant Director for Research and Instruction Services	Ex Officio
Dr. Kraig Schell	Director of Assessment/ Professor of Psychology	Ex Officio

Responsibility (charge):

To study the core curriculum and related general education to ensure a coherent rationale, college level, comprise a substantial component of undergraduate degrees, and present a breath of knowledge from specific academic areas. This committee also aligns THECB (Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board) legislated Texas core curriculum component areas. Recommendations are made to the Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs for the University's core curriculum and related general education.

Appointment:

Appointed by the President upon the recommendation of the Faculty Senate through the Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs. Student representatives are recommended by the Dean of Students. The committee membership must include, but is not limited to, a faculty member from each academic area identified in the core curriculum.

Term of office:

Typically, three-year staggered terms for faculty members. Some faculty terms will expire in varying years to initially enable the "staggered" terms to take effect. *One year for non-tenured faculty members. Student members serve a one-year term.

Chairperson:

Chair will be appointed annually by committee members at the first meeting.

Members are notified by:

Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs

TEDA I

DISTANCE EDUCATION COUNCIL 2023-2024

	TERM
COLLEGE/DEPARTMENT/TITLE	EXPIRES
Dean, Digital Learning and Instruction	Standing
Dean, College of Education	Standing
Vice Provost for Academic Affairs	Standing
Dean, College of Arts & Humanities/Dir. of Mayer Museum	Standing
Executive Director of Information Technology & CIO	Standing
Director of Communications & Marketing	2023-24
Technology Services Manager	2023-24
Instructional Designer	2024-25
Instructional Designer	2024-25
Assistant Professor, Curriculum and Instruction	2024-25
Associate Professor, Marketing	2024-25
Associate Professor, Physics & Geosciences	2024-25
Associate Professor, Nursing	2024-25
Chair, Department of Curriculum and Instruction	2023-24
	Dean, Digital Learning and Instruction Dean, College of Education Vice Provost for Academic Affairs Dean, College of Arts & Humanities/Dir. of Mayer Museum Executive Director of Information Technology & CIO Director of Communications & Marketing Technology Services Manager Instructional Designer Instructional Designer Assistant Professor, Curriculum and Instruction Associate Professor, Marketing Associate Professor, Physics & Geosciences Associate Professor, Nursing

Responsibility (charge):

To serve in an advisory capacity to the Provost or the Provost's designee on policy, written procedures, and operational issues related to distance education. This committee supports legislation and accreditation standard alignment with institutional procedures and policies related to distance education and corresponding courses.

Appointment:

By position held or recommendation of the Provost and Vice President for Academic

Affairs.

Term of office:

Full-time administrators and the Executive Director of IT are standing members; department chairs serve three-year terms; and staff and faculty representatives serve two-year terms. Department chairs, faculty representatives, and staff may be reappointed for a consecutive term.

Chairperson:

Dean, Center of Digital Learning and Instruction

Members are notified by:

Vice Provost for Academic Affairs

EDITORIAL BOARD FOR THE ASU LITERARY MAGAZINE 2023-2024

		TERM
NAME	COLLEGE/DEPARTMENT/TITLE	EXPIRES
Dr. Erin Ashworth-King, Chair	Chair, Department of English and Modern Languages	Standing
Dr. John Klingemann	Dean, College of Arts and Humanities/Dir. of Mayer Museum	2023-24
Ms. Leila Yarian	Assistant Professor of Art	2023-24
Dr. Laurence Musgrove	Professor of English	2023-24
Dr. Rebecca Bernard	Assistant Professor of English	2023-24
Mr. James Galan	Student Representative	2023-24
Ms. Layden Hogue	Student Representative	2023-24

Responsibility (charge):

The Editorial Board operates under authority granted by the President of the University and is responsible to the President for the general supervision of the Angelo State University Literary Magazine and for ensuring that the publication fulfills the educational objectives for which it has been established and maintains high professional standards for the publication and its content as specified in the Publications Policies for the Literary Magazine.

Appointment:

The membership shall consist of three faculty members, one academic department chair, and one academic dean appointed by the President through recommendations from the Dean of the College of Arts and Humanities to the Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs. Student representatives are recommended by the Dean of Students and appointed by the President.

Term of office: One year

Chair of the Department of English and Modern Languages

Members are notified by: Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs

FACULTY RESEARCH ENHANCEMENT GRANTS COMMITTEE 2023-2024

NAME	COLLEGE/DEPARTMENT/TITLE	TERM EXPIRES
Dr. David Bixler	Dean, College of Graduate Studies and Research	Standing
Dr. Kenneth Carrell	Associate Professor, Physics and Geosciences	2025-26
Dr. Shanmugapriya Dharmarajan	Assistant Professor, Chemistry and Biochemistry	2023-24*
Dr. Michael Powers	Assistant Professor, Dr. Arnoldo De Leon Dept of History	2023-24*
Dr. Karen Cody	Professor, Natalie Zan Ryan Dept of English and Modern Languages	2025-26
Dr. Jennifer Engle	Assistant Professor, Curriculum and Instruction	2023-24*
Dr. Sonja Varbelow	Associate Professor, Teacher Education	2025-26
Dr. Jun Huang	Associate Professor, Management and Marketing	2025-26
Dr. Adam Parker	Professor, Kinesiology	2023-24
Dr. Beverly J. Greenwald	Professor, Nursing	2023-24
Dr. Rusty Calk	Associate Professor, Accounting, Economics and Finance	2023-24
Ms. Katie Plum	Director of Sponsored Projects	Ex Officio
Responsibility (charge):	To solicit, review, and recommend research project propos members for summer sessions.	als of faculty
Appointment:	Appointed by the President upon recommendation from the Faculty Senate to the Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs.	
Term of office:	Three-year staggered terms for tenured faculty members. *One year for non-tenured faculty members.	
Chairperson:	Dean, College of Graduate Studies and Research	
Members are notified by:	Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs	

TEDM

FACULTY SENATE 2023-2024

		TERM
NAME	COLLEGE/DEPARTMENT/TITLE	EXPIRES
Dr. Drew Curtis, President	Associate Professor of Psychology	2023-24
Dr. Anthony Bartl, Vice President	Professor of Political Science	2023-24
Dr. Kenna Archer, Secretary	Assistant Professor of History	2023-24
Dr. Trey Holik, Parliamentarian	Associate Professor of Physics	2023-24
Dr. Michael Conklin	Assistant Professor of Business Law	2023-24
Dr. Gayle Randall	Assistant Professor of Management & Marketing	2025-26
Dr. Leah Carruth	Associate Professor of Teacher Education	2025-26
Dr. Brook Dickison	Assistant Professor of Curriculum & Instruction	2023-24
Dr. Erica Bailey	Associate Professor of Communication & Mass Media	2023-24
Dr. Christine Muelsch	Professor of French and German	2024-25
Dr. Allison Dushane	Associate Professor of English	2025-26
Dr. William Taylor	Professor of Criminal Justice	2024-25
Dr. Leila Yarian	Assistant Professor of Art	2023-24
Dr. Adam Parker	Professor of Kinesiology	2023-24
Dr. Tammy Stafford	Assistant Clinical Professor of Nursing	2025-26
Dr. Jacob Burtch	Assistant Professor of Physical Therapy	2023-24
Dr. Babajide Sadiq	Assistant Professor of Health Science Professions	2023-24
Dr. Melissa McDowell	Associate Professor of Nursing	2025-26
Dr. Christopher Shar	Assistant Professor/Director of Master of Social Work	2024-25
Dr. John Kellermeier	Associate Professor of Agriculture	2023-24
Dr. Ben Skipper	Associate Professor of Biology	2025-26
Dr. Ralph Zehnder	Associate Professor of Chemistry	2024-25
Dr. Azize Akçayoğlu	Associate Chair/Associate Professor of Engineering	2025-26
Mr. Grant Wilde	Instructor in Computer Science	2024-25
Dr. Andrew Siefker	Professor of Mathematics	2024-25
Mr. Kameron Wiese	President, Student Government Association	Ex Officio
Mr. Sam Spooner	Chair, Staff Senate	Ex Officio

Responsibility (charge):

To represent Faculty Organizations in all matters of general faculty interest; is empowered to act for and on behalf of Faculty Organizations subject to the provisions of *Regents' Rules*.

Appointment:

One representative is chosen from each department who is qualified as teaching faculty. It is recommended that these representatives have at least the rank of Instructor and have served at least 3 full years at the university. Method of elections: each department shall elect a representative at a meeting at which there shall be nominations from the floor and written ballots which are counted at the meeting. Officers are selected by the senate representatives in the spring. Officers serve for one year with the exception of the Vice President who shall become the President following his/her term as Vice President. Election of officers is held prior to the end of the Spring semester of each academic year. Officers are elected at the April meeting of the Senate.

Term of office:

Three years. There is no limit on the number of terms an individual may be elected to the faculty senate.

Chairperson:

Vice President becomes the President following his/her term

Members are notified by:

President of the Faculty Senate

TERM

GENDER STUDIES COMMITTEE 2023-2024

NAME	COLLEGE/DEPARTMENT/TITLE	EXPIRES
Dr. Nicole Lozano, Chair	Associate Professor of Psychology	2024-25
Dr. Christine Muelsch	Professor of French	2023-24
Dr. Jordan Daniel	Associate Professor of Kinesiology	2024-25
Dr. Michael Dixon	Professor of Biology	2024-25
Dr. Rozie McCabe	Professor of Kinesiology	2024-25
Dr. Erin Ashworth-King	Dept. Chair/Professor of English	2024-25
Dr. Linda Kornasky	Professor of English	2025-26
Dr. Laurie Dickmeyer	Assistant Professor of History	2025-26
Dr. Erica Bailey	Associate Professor of Communication	2025-26
Dr. Laura Hooton	Assistant Professor of History	2025-26
Dr. Caroline Koncz	Assistant Professor of Art History	2025-26

Responsibility (charge):To direct and develop the interdisciplinary minor in Gender Studies and to plan

and administer educational campus programs related to Gender Studies.

Appointment: Members to fill vacant or expired terms will be appointed by the Provost and Vice

President for Academic Affairs upon recommendation of a majority vote of the Gender Studies Committee with the approval of the Dean of Arts and Humanities.

Term of office: Three-year staggered terms

Chairperson: The Chair of the Committee is elected for a three-year, renewable term by a

majority vote of the members of the Committee.

Members are notified by: Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs

GRADUATE COUNCIL 2023-2024

NAME	COLLEGE/DEPARTMENT/TITLE	TERM EXPIRES
Dr. David Bixler, Chair	Dean, College of Graduate Studies and Research	Standing
Dr. Allison Dushane	Associate Professor of English	Standing
Dr. Amy Murphy	Associate Professor of Curriculum and Instruction	Standing
Dr. Audrey Heron	Assistant Professor of Curriculum and Instruction	Standing
Dr. Bruce Bechtol, Jr.	Professor of Security Studies and Criminal Justice	Standing
Ms. Cathryn Golden	Senior Instructor in Accounting	Standing
Dr. Cheryl Stenmark	Professor of Psychology	Standing
Dr. Christopher Shar	Assistant Professor of Social Work	Standing
Mr. Daniel Martinez	Graduate Academic Advisor	Standing
Dr. Drew Curtis	Associate Professor of Psychology	Standing
Dr. Erdoğan Doğdu	Chair, Department of Computer Science	Standing
Dr. Marta Lukacovic	Assistant Professor of Communication	Standing
Dr. Gina Shipley	Assistant Professor of Curriculum and Instruction	Standing
Dr. Heather Braden	Professor of Physical Therapy	Standing
Dr. Jeff Dailey	Professor of Border Security Studies and Intelligence	Standing
Dr. Jennifer Engle	Assistant Professor of Curriculum and Instruction	Standing
Dr. Joel Carr	Associate Professor/DSW Program Director/Sociology	Standing
	Program Director	8
Ms. Kim Stephens	MBA Academic Assistant and Advisor	Standing
Dr. Kinsey Hansen	Associate Professor of Curriculum and Instruction	Standing
Dr. Kristen Lyons	Assistant Professor of Curriculum and Instruction	Standing
Dr. Kristi Cordell-Moore	Associate Professor of Psychology	Standing
Dr. Kristi White	Chair, Department of Health Science Professions	Standing
Dr. Loree Branham	Professor of Animal Science and Research Scientist	Standing
Dr. Loren Ammerman	Professor of Biology, Curator of Genomic Resources	Standing
Dr. Mark Pullin	Professor of Border Security	Standing
Dr. Tammy Stafford	Assistant Professor of Nursing	Standing
Dr. Warren K. Simpson	Professor of Kinesiology	Standing
Dr. Won-Jae Lee	Executive Director of Asian Relations / Professor of Criminal Justice	Standing
Dr. Veronica Snow	Associate Professor of Kinesiology	Standing
Dr. Donald Topliff	Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs	Ex Officio
Responsibility (charge):	To provide leadership to the University in the development are phases of the graduate program.	nd improvement of all
Appointment:	Recommended by the Department Chair, the Dean of the Coll	lege, the Dean of the

Appointment:

Recommended by the Department Chair, the Dean of the College, the Dean of the College of Graduate Studies and Research, and the Provost and Vice President for

Academic Affairs to the President.

Term of office: Standing, but subject to annual reappointment.

Chairperson: Dean, College of Graduate Studies and Research

Members are notified by: Dean, College of Graduate Studies and Research

GRIEVANCE ADVISORY COMMITTEE 2023-2024

NAME	COLLEGE/DEPARTMENT/TITLE	TERM EXPIRES
Dr. Andrew Siefker	Professor of Mathematics	2025-26
Dr. Rob LeGrand	Associate Professor of Computer Science	2025-26
Dr. Kinsey Hansen	Professor of Curriculum and Instruction	2025-26
Responsibility (charge):	To consider only procedural matters related to the faculty griprocedures as outlined in OP 06.11. If a grievance is brought Grievance Advisory Committee will identify five tenured factor from the Grievance Pool to serve on the Grievance Hearing F	forward the culty members
Appointment:	Three tenured, full-time teaching faculty members. All committee members are recommended by the Faculty Serapproved and appointed by the Provost and Vice President for Affairs.	
Term of Office:	Three-year term of service on the committee. There is no lim number of terms an individual may serve.	it on the
Chairperson:	Once the Grievance Advisory Committee is selected, it elects carry out the proceedings.	s a chair to

Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs.

Members are notified by:

TERM

HEALTH SERVICES COMMITTEE 2023-2024

NAME	COLLEGE/DEPARTMENT/TITLE	EXPIRES
Ms. Anna Pittman, BSN, RN	Chief Operations Officer/Chief Nursing Officer,	Standing
	Shannon Clinic	
Ms. Jessica Manning	Director of Business Services	Standing
Mr. Mark Rehm	Director of Counseling Services	Standing
	Assistant Director of Business and Auxiliary Services	Standing
Dr. Trey Holik	Associate Professor of Physics and Geosciences	2023-24
Dr. Joel L. Carr	Associate Professor/DSW Program Dir./Sociology	2023-24*
	Program Director	
Dr. Jacob Burtch	Assistant Professor of Physical Therapy	2023-24*
Mr. AJ Smith, Jr.	Adjunct Instructor	2023-24*
Dr. Kelly Moore	Clinical Professor of Physical Therapy	2023-24*
Mr. Gabriel Ramos	Student Representative	2023-24
Ms. Gabriella Wilson	Student Representative	2023-24
Ms. Kaitlyn Guevara	Student Representative	2023-24
Ms. Raevyn Odum	Student Representative	2023-24
Responsibility (charge):	To provide oversight and input into the ASU Health Service	s program.
Appointment:	Administrators are selected by virtue of office held. Faculty recommended by the Faculty Senate. Students recommended with the advice of the Student Senate President and Student	d by the Dean of Students
Term of office:	Administrative positions are standing. Two-year staggered members. *One-year term for non-tenured faculty members one-year term.	

Director for Business Services

Members are notified by:

TERM

HEARING PANEL 2023-2024

		IEKNI
NAME	COLLEGE/DEPARTMENT/TITLE	EXPIRES
Mr. Joe Munoz, Resource Person	Senior Executive Assistant to the President and General Counsel	Standing
Dr. Melissa McDowell	Associate Professor of Nursing (Health and Human Services)	2023-24
Dr. Carlos Flores	Associate Professor of Teacher Education (Education)	2023-24
Dr. Nicholas Negovetich	Dept. Chair/Professor of Biology (Science and Engineering)	2023-24
Mr. Larry Hettick	Senior Instructor in Management (Business)	2023-24
Dr. Deanna Watts	Associate Professor of Political Science (Arts and Humanities)	2023-24
Ms. Elaine Beach	Staff Representative	2023-24
Mr. Phillip Nichelson	Staff Representative	2023-24
Ms. Farrah Lokey	Staff Representative	2023-24
Ms. Emily Reed	Student Representative	2023-24
Mr. Clay Loper	Student Representative	2023-24
Mr. Kameron Wiese	Student Representative	2023-24
Title IX and Sexual Misconduct	Response Team:	
Dr. Gina Shipley	Assistant Professor of Curriculum and Instruction	2023-24
Dr. Flor Leos	Institutional Officer for Multicultural & Community Engagement	2023-24
	and Success Initiatives/Professor	
Mr. Sam Spooner	Director of Risk and Emergency Management	2023-24
Ms. Amanda Ritchie	Associate Director of Admissions - Campus Experience	2023-24
Mr. Dan Robertson	Director of University Recreation	2023-24
Mr. Phillip Nichelson	Director of Affiliated Military & Veteran Services	2023-24
Dr. Tia Agan	Dept. Chair/Associate Professor of Curriculum and Instruction	2023-24
Ms. Meagan Word	Director of Student Academic Progress	2023-24
Dr. Kimberly Livengood	Dept. Chair/Professor of Curriculum & Instruction	2023-24

Responsibility (charge):

The Hearing Panel will conduct disciplinary Panel Hearings. The Panel pool will consist of a trained pool of full-time faculty, full-time staff, and full-time students. The Dean of Students or the Director of Student Transitions and Title IX Compliance will be responsible for assembling and training the hearing panel annually.

The Hearing Panel will consist of full-time faculty members, full-time staff members, and full-time students. This pool will be made up of three (3) full-time faculty and staff members from each division on campus along with three (3) full-time students and a pool of Administrative Hearing Officers.

The Title IX and Sexual Misconduct Response Team consists of faculty and staff who have been recommended to the Office of Title IX Compliance by their Vice President or the President to serve on the team. Members of the team may serve as Investigators or Hearing Panel Members in cases related to Title IX or sexual misconduct.

Hearing Panel Composition:

For each Hearing, a Hearing Panel will consist of three (3) members chosen from the available pool by the Dean of Students, Director of Student Transitions and Title IX Compliance, or designee. For a hearing involving charges of sexual misconduct or Title IX violations, the Director of Student Transitions and Title IX Compliance will appoint three (3) members of the Title IX and Sexual Misconduct Response Team who did not serve as an investigator in the case. For all other student conduct hearings, the Dean of Students or designee will appoint three (3) members chosen from the available pool. Typically, a non-sexual misconduct or Title IX Hearing Panel will be comprised of one student, one faculty member, and one staff member. The Hearing Panel composition may include only professional faculty and/or staff members in cases involving sensitive issue. Availability may determine a different composition for the Panel.

Appointment:

Appointments will be made as follows:

- a) The President of the Student Government Association is invited to make recommendations for full-time student Panel members. Upon recommendation and review, three (3) full time student members will be appointed by the Dean of Students or designee. To be eligible for appointment, students must be considered full-time students, be in good academic and disciplinary standing, and have completed at least 15 hours of academic credit with a cumulative GPA of at least 2.0.
- b) The Vice President of each division (Student Affairs, Academic Affairs, Finance and Administration, and External Affairs) and the President are invited to make recommendations for full-time faculty and/or staff for the Hearing Panel members and members of the Title IX and Sexual Misconduct Response Team. Upon recommendation and review, three (3) full-time faculty and/or full-time staff members from each division will be appointed by the Dean of Students, Director of Student Transitions and Title IX Compliance or designee.

The Director of Student Transitions and Title IX Compliance or the Dean of Students or designee may appoint additional members to the Hearing Panel to expedite the orderly disposition of cases and/or to aid in the administration of the conduct process within the University. The additional members of the Hearing Panel will complete the same training, have the same composition of membership, the same duties, and the same authority as the original Hearing Panel member(s).

Terms of Office:

Each member will be appointed for a single one-year term. Panel members may be reappointed for consecutive one-year terms but must complete the Hearing Panel training annually.

Resource Person:

The Dean of Students, Director of Student Transitions and Title IX Compliance or designee will appoint a Resource Person. The Resource Person is to serve as a non-voting member of the Hearing Panel and assures that University procedures are followed throughout each Panel hearing. The Resource Person is responsible for composing the Panel's decision, rationale, and appropriate sanctions.

Members are notified by:

The Senior Executive Assistant to the President and General Counsel

TEDA (

E. JAMES HOLLAND UNIVERSITY SYMPOSIUM COMMITTEE ON AMERICAN VALUES 2023-2024

		TERM
NAME	COLLEGE/DEPARTMENT/TITLE	EXPIRES
Dr. Nicole Lozano, Chair	Associate Professor of Psychology	2025-26
Dr. Allison Dushane	Associate Professor of English	2025-26
Dr. Sonja Varbelow	Associate Professor of Teacher Education	2025-26
Dr. Charlene Bustos	Associate Professor of Teacher Education	2025-26
Ms. Leila Yarian	Assistant Professor of Art	2023-24*
Dr. Michael Powers	Assistant Professor of History	2023-24*
Dr. JD Handshoe	Assistant Professor of Music	2023-24*
Dr. Rob LeGrand	Associate Professor of Computer Science	2024-25
Dr. William Taylor	Chair, Department of Security Studies and Criminal Justice	2024-25
Mr. Ulysses Reyes	Student Representative	2023-24
Mr. Trevor Bills	Student Representative	2023-24
Ms. Emily Reed	Student Representative	2023-24
Ms. Bella Mora	Student Representative	2023-24

Responsibility (charge):To plan, promote, conduct, and evaluate the annual fall University Symposium. To

recommend supplementary programs and activities related to the symposium theme. To recommend to the President the best qualified individuals to deliver lectures in the

University Symposium.

Appointment: Appointed by the President upon the recommendation of the Dean of the College of Arts

and Humanities through the Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs. Students

are appointed by the Dean of Students.

Term of office: Three-year staggered terms for tenured faculty members. *One year term for non-

tenured faculty members. Student representatives serve a one-year term.

Chairperson: Appointed by the Committee

Members are notified by: Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs

TEDM

HOUSING ADVISORY COMMITTEE 2023-2024

	IERNI
COLLEGE/DEPARTMENT/TITLE	EXPIRES
Director of Housing and Residential Programs	Standing
Executive Director of Student Life (SA Rep)	Standing
Director of Financial Aid	Standing
Associate Director of Financial Aid	Standing
Assistant Athletic Director of Compliance	Standing
Associate Professor of Engineering	2024-25
Associate Professor of Mathematics	2023-24
Staff Senate Representative	2023-24
Student Representative	2023-24
Student Representative	2023-24
	Director of Housing and Residential Programs Executive Director of Student Life (SA Rep) Director of Financial Aid Associate Director of Financial Aid Assistant Athletic Director of Compliance Associate Professor of Engineering Associate Professor of Mathematics Staff Senate Representative Student Representative

Responsibility (charge):To make recommendations to the President via the Vice President for Student Affairs

on housing policies, requirements and exemptions (OP 60.02).

Appointment: The Dean of Students recommends students through the Vice President for Student

Affairs to the President. The Faculty Senate recommends faculty through the Provost

and Vice President for Academic Affairs to the President. The Staff Senate

recommends a staff representative to the President.

Term of office: Two-year staggered terms for faculty. *One-year term for non-tenured faculty. One-

year term for student representative. One-year term for staff representative. Standing

appointment by virtue of office held.

Chairperson: Director of Housing and Residential Programs

Members are notified by: Chairperson

INSTITUTIONAL ANIMAL CARE AND USE COMMITTEE 2023-2024

		TERM
<u>NAME</u>	COLLEGE/DEPARTMENT/TITLE	EXPIRES
Dr. Cody Scott, Co-Chair	Professor of Animal Science/Research Scientist	Standing
Dr. Steven Brewer, Co-Chair	Associate Professor of Psychology	Standing
Dr. Chris Womack, DVM	Los Caballos Veterinary Clinic	Standing
Mr. Wade Polk	Community Member	2023-24
Dr. John Langdon	Assistant Professor of Animal Science	2023-24
Mr. Corey Owens	Senior Instructor in Animal Science	2023-24
Dr. Loren Ammerman	Professor of Biology, Curator of Genomic Resources	2023-24
Dr. Ben Skipper	Associate Professor of Biology, Curator, Collection of Birds	2023-24
Ms. Katie Plum	Director of Sponsored Projects	Ex Officio

Responsibility (charge):

To review and approve facilities, care, and procedures for the use of animals in research and teaching activities conducted by faculty, staff and students of Angelo State University in accordance with the provisions of OP 56.06 Institutional Animal Care and Use Committee (IACUC).

Appointment:

The Institutional Animal Care and Use Committee will, at minimum, consist of the following members:

- 1) at least one veterinarian;
- 2) at least one scientist from each academic department that uses animals;
- 3) at least two animal scientists (required by Ag Guide);
- 4) one member from the community; and
- 5) one non-scientist

Members are appointed by the President upon recommendation from the Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs with the advice of the committee chair [a.k.a. Institutional Official (IO)].

Term of office: One-year appointment

Chairperson: The Chair of the committee is a standing appointment made by the President

Members are notified by: Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs

INSTITUTIONAL BIOSAFETY COMMITTEE 2023-2024

NAME Mr. Samuel Spooner, Co-Chair Dr. Edith Osborne, Co-Chair Dr. Loree Branham Dr. Emerson Crabill Dr. Denise Goddard Dr. Nicholas Negovetich	COLLEGE/DEPARTMENT/TITLE Director of Risk and Emergency Management Professor, Department of Chemistry and Biochemistry Professor/Research Scientist, Department of Agriculture Assistant Professor, Department of Biology Associate Professor, Department of Nursing Professor/Department Chair, Department of Biology	TERM EXPIRES Standing Standing Standing Standing Standing Standing Standing
Outside Members: Ms. Sandra Villarreal Mr. Dale Weise	Health Services Director, City of San Angelo Bimeda Biologicals	Standing Standing
Responsibility (charge):	The Institutional Biosafety Committee (IBC) will perform research experiments which fall under the under the Institute The committee will assign an appropriate level of biologic protect ASU faculty, staff, students, the surrounding commenvironment.	utional Biosafety Plan. cal safety containment to
Appointment:	IBC members and chair are appointed in accordance with NIH Guidelines. The IBC shall be composed of no fewer than five members who collectively have experience and expertise in recombinant or synthetic nucleic acid molecule technology, the capability to assess the safety of research with recombinant or synthetic nucleic acid molecules, and the ability to identify any potential risk to public health or the environment. At least two members not affiliated with the institution shall be appointed to represent the community. The Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs nominates, and the President approves, the faculty, staff, and outside members.	
Term of office:	Standing appointment by virtue of office held.	
Chairperson(s):	The Dean of the College of Graduate Studies and Researc Chair. The Director of Risk and Emergency Management member and may serve as co-Chair at the request of the D Graduate Studies and Research.	shall be a standing

Chair of the Committee

Members are notified by:

INSTITUTIONAL REVIEW BOARD 2023-2024

		TERM
NAME	COLLEGE/DEPARTMENT/TITLE	EXPIRES
Dr. David Bixler, Interim Chair	Dean, College of Graduate Studies and Research	2023-24
Dr. Teresa "Tay" Hack	Professor of Psychology	2023-24
Dr. Adam Parker	Professor of Kinesiology	2023-24
Dr. Drew Curtis	Associate Professor of Psychology	2023-24
Dr. Dinah Harriger Cummings	Professor of Health Science Professions	2023-24
Dr. Kimberly Livengood	Dept. Chair/Professor of Curriculum and Instruction	2023-24
Dr. Robert "Kelly" Michael	Associate Professor of Nursing	2023-24
Dr. Yo-Rong Chen	Assistant Professor of Health Science Professions	2024-25
Dr. Marie Salimbeni	Assistant Clinical Professor of Social Work	2025-26
Dr. Nicole Lozano	Associate Professor of Psychology	2025-26
Dr. Cheryl Stenmark	Professor of Psychology	2025-26
Dr. Ervin Leiva	Assistant Professor of Agriculture	2025-26
Mr. Chris Galban	Community Representative	2024-25
Ms. Katie Plum	Director of Sponsored Projects	Ex Officio

Responsibility (charge): To serve as an oversight committee to assure the protection of human subjects

involved in research activities conducted at or sponsored by the University and to make recommendations to the administration regarding conditions and controls to be

imposed upon such research.

Appointment: Appointed every three years by the President through recommendation from the

Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs.

Term of office: Three-year terms

Members are notified by: Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs

TEDA (

INSTRUCTIONAL TECHNOLOGY COMMITTEE 2023-2024

		TERM
NAME	COLLEGE/DEPARTMENT/TITLE	EXPIRES
Dr. Sandra Mohr	Dean, Digital Learning and Instruction	Standing
Mr. Brian Braden	Executive Director of Information Technology/CIO	Standing
Mrs. Jeane Irby	Director of Strategic Planning/Assistant to the CIO	Standing
Mrs. Kimberly Wirth	Coordinator of Information Literacy/Research Librarian	Standing
Dr. Dara Anderson	Learning Technology Support Manager	Standing
Mr. Ty Walden	Technology Services Assistant Manager and Project Lead	Standing
Dr. Anne M. Scaggs	Associate Clinical Professor of Social Work and Sociology	2025-26
Mrs. Christina van Ittersum	Instructional Designer, College of Arts & Humanities	2023-24
Mr. Jason Brown	Instructional Designer, Adjunct Instructor, Norris-Vincent	2023-24
	College of Business	
Ms. Jenny Davis	Assistant Professor of Accounting	2023-24*
Dr. Gayle Randall	Assistant Professor of Management and Marketing	2023-24*
Dr. Sundar Krishnan	Assistant Professor of Computer Science	2023-24*
Dr. Laurence Musgrove	Professor of English	2025-26
Dr. Cynthia Lackey	Assistant Professor of Teacher Education	2023-24*
Mr. Grant Wilde	Instructor in Computer Science	2023-24*
Dr. Donna Gee	Professor of Education	2023-24
Dr. Bruce Bechtol, Jr.	Professor of Security Studies and Criminal Justice	2023-24
Dr. Veronica Snow	Associate Professor of Kinesiology	2024-25
Dr. James Villers	Clinical Professor of Physical Therapy	2025-26

Responsibility (charge):

To review relevant university technological policies and innovations for their instructional value and advise administration and staff on their implementation.

Appointment:

In addition to representatives from Information Technology, Porter Henderson Library, E-Learning, and two Instructional Designers, two faculty members are recommended from each of the following academic colleges: College of Arts and Humanities, Norris-Vincent College of Business, College of Education, Archer College of Health and Human Services, and the College of Science and Engineering by the Faculty Senate through the Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs. All committee members are approved and appointed by the President.

Term of office:

Three-year staggered terms for faculty members and instructional designers. *One-Year term for non-tenured faculty members. IT, E-Learning, and Library positions are standing.

Chairperson:

The Chair of the committee will be elected from among the faculty representatives at the first meeting.

Members are notified by:

Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs

TEDM

INTERNATIONAL EDUCATION COMMITTEE 2023-2024

		IERM
NAME	COLLEGE/DEPARTMENT/TITLE	EXPIRES
Dr. Thomas Starkey, Chair	Professor/Department Chair, Social Work & Sociology	Standing
Dr. Andrew Tiger	Dean, Norris-Vincent College of Business	Ex Officio
Dr. Shirley Eoff	Professor/Director of Honors Program	Ex Officio
Mr. David Morales	Director of International Studies	Ex Officio
Dr. Jason Carr	Assistant Professor, Chemistry and Biochemistry	2023-24
Dr. Michael Holcomb	Assistant Professor, Physics and Geosciences	2023-24
Dr. Sundar Krishnan	Assistant Professor, Computer Science	2023-24
Dr. Karen Cody	Professor, English and Modern Languages	2023-24
Dr. Rebekah McMillian	Assistant Professor, History	2023-24
Dr. Marta Lukacovic	Assistant Professor, Communication & Mass Media	2023-24
Dr. Ellada Gamreklidze	Assistant Professor, Communication & Mass Media	2023-24
Dr. Sonja Varbelow	Associate Professor, Teacher Education	2023-24
Dr. Audrey Heron	Assistant Professor, Curriculum & Instruction	2023-24
Dr. Tyler Livingston	Assistant Professor, Psychology	2023-24
Mr. Jack Plott	Instructor, Kinesiology	2023-24
Dr. James Villers	Associate Clinical Professor, Physical Therapy	2023-24
Dr. Gayle Randall	Assistant Professor, Management & Marketing	2023-24
Dr. Edwar Escalante	Assistant Professor, Accounting, Economics & Finance	2023-24
Ms. Phuc "Jenny" Nguyen	Student Representative	2023-24
Ms. Hanne Campbell	Student Representative	2023-24
Ms. Jessie Superville	Student Representative	2023-24

Responsibility (charge):

To plan, recommend, supervise, and evaluate: (1) summer programs in international studies; (2) faculty and student exchange programs with overseas institutions; (3) other international educational experiences for Angelo State University students and faculty, and (4) to advise the Center for International Studies in matters pertaining to international education.

Appointment:

Appointed by the President upon the recommendation of the Chair of the International Education Committee through the Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs. Representatives from each college will be selected to serve on the committee based on student enrollments in their respective colleges. The total number of committee members will not exceed 15. The Director of International Studies, Director of the Honors Program and one Dean will serve as ex officio members of the committee. The student representatives are recommended by the Executive Director of Student Life and one student representative must have participated in a study abroad program.

Term of office:

One-year appointments for faculty and one-year appointments for student representatives. Subcommittee serves a one-year term.

Members are notified by:

Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs.

TEDM

INVOLUNTARY WITHDRAWAL COMMITTEE 2023-2024

		IEKNI
NAME	COLLEGE/DEPARTMENT/TITLE	EXPIRES
Dr. Bradley Petty, Chair	Dean of Students	Standing
Mr. Joe Munoz	Senior Executive Assistant to the President and General Counsel	Standing
Dr. Paul Swets	Dean, College of Science and Engineering	Standing
Dr. John Klingemann	Dean, College of Arts and Humanities/Director of Mayer	Standing
	Museum	
Dr. Andrew Tiger	Dean, Norris-Vincent College of Business	Standing
Dr. Scarlet Clouse	Dean, College of Education	Standing
Dr. Leslie Mayrand	Dean, Archer College of Health and Human Services	Standing
Mr. Mark Rehm	Director of Counseling Services	Standing
Ms. Jessica Manning	Director of Business Services	Standing
Mr. James Adams	Director of Public Safety and Chief of University Police	Standing

Responsibility (charge):

Reviews student cases not adjudicated through the Conduct process and recommends involuntary withdrawal for those who pose a threat to the health and safety of others.

Appointment:

The chair of the committee will recommend appointments to be approved by the Vice President for Student Affairs. The committee is apprised of the following voting members: the student's Academic Dean, the Director of Student Counseling Services, the Director of Business Services, the Senior Executive Assistant to the President and General Counsel, the Dean of Students, and any others deemed appropriate by the Dean of Students. If the student resides in campus housing, the Director of Housing and Residential Programs will also serve as a voting member. A non-voting resource person may be assigned by the Dean of Students to present information and assist the committee.

Term of office: Standing committee members serve based on position held.

Chairperson: Dean of Students

Members are notified by: Chairperson

LIBRARY COMMITTEE 2023-2024

NAME	COLLEGE/DEPARTMENT/TITLE	TERM EXPIRES
Dr. Aubrey Madler, Chair	Executive Director of Library Services	Standing
Dr. Clifton Jones, Co-Chair	Vice Provost for Academic Affairs	Standing
Dr. Taylor Gruman	Assistant Professor of History	2023-24*
Dr. Bruce Hunt	Associate Professor of Political Science and Philosophy	2025-26
Dr. Ben Skipper	Curator, Collection of Birds, ASNHC	2023-24
Dr. Trey Smith	Professor of Mathematics	2023-24
Dr. Leah Carruth	Associate Professor of Teacher Education	2024-25
Dr. Kinsey Hansen	Associate Professor of Curriculum and Instruction	2024-25
Dr. John Wegner	Professor of English	2024-25
Dr. Jeff Dailey	Professor of Security Studies and Criminal Justice	2025-26
Dr. Russell Calk	Associate Professor of Accounting	2025-26
Ms. Kaci Wainscott	Undergraduate Student Representative	2023-24
Ms. Cameron Poole	Graduate Student Representative	2023-24

Responsibility (charge):To represent the interests of the University community, including faculty, students and

alumni, in decision making and strategic planning for the Porter Henderson Library.

Appointment: Faculty are appointed by the President upon the recommendation of the Faculty

Senate to the Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs. Students are

recommended by the Dean of Students.

Term of office: Three-year staggered terms for tenured faculty members. Students serve one-year

terms. *One-year appointments for non-tenured faculty members.

Chairperson: Vice Provost for Academic Affairs

Members are notified by: Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs

TERM

MOON DISTINGUISHED LECTURESHIP IN SCIENCE COMMITTEE 2023-2024

NAME	COLLEGE/DEPARTMENT/TITLE	EXPIRES
Dr. Paul Swets, Chair	Dean, College of Science and Engineering	Standing
Dr. Kyle Beran	Dept. Chair/Professor of Chemistry and Biochemistry	Standing
Dr. Andy Wallace	Dept. Chair/ Professor of Physics	Standing
Dr. Russell Wilke	Professor of Biology	Standing
Dr. Fazlur Rahman retired	Adjunct Professor of Biology	Standing
Dr. Brad McIver	Shannon Health	Standing
Dr. Robert Meyer	Shannon Health	Standing
Dr. Doug Schultz	Shannon Health	Standing
Dr. Joe Wilkinson retired	Shannon Health	Standing
Dr. Michael Wood	Shannon Health	Standing
Responsibility (charge):	To recommend to the President the best qualified individu lecture. This recommendation is usually submitted early	
How members are selected:	Angelo State University members are recommended to the President through the Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs from the ASU basic science faculty. Shannon Health members are selected by the leadership team of Shannon Health.	

Dean, College of Science and Engineering

Standing

Term of office:

TEDM

OPTIONAL RETIREMENT PROGRAM COMMITTEE 2023-2024

		IENNI
NAME	COLLEGE/DEPARTMENT/TITLE	EXPIRES
Mr. Kurtis Neal, Chair	Director of Human Resources	Standing
Dr. Donald Topliff	Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs	Standing
Mr. Doug Fox	Associate Vice President for Information Technology/CIO	Standing
Dr. Sangeeta Singg	Faculty Senate Representative	2023-24
Ms. Jessica Albus	Staff Senate Representative	2023-24

Responsibility (Charge):To recommend to the President a selection of at least four Optional Retirement and

Tax-Sheltered Annuity Program carriers which are qualified and admitted to do

business in Texas.

Appointment: Standing appointments on this committee are made by virtue of office held. A Faculty

member is recommended by the Faculty Senate. Staff Senate member is

recommended by the Staff Senate.

Term: One-year appointment

Chairperson: Director of Human Resources

Members are notified by: Director of Human Resources

TERM

PHYSICAL THERAPY CLINICAL ADVISORY BOARD 2023-2024

NAME	COLLEGE/DEPARTMENT/TITLE	EXPIRES
Dr. Jacob Burtch, PT, DPT, Chair	Assistant Clinical Professor/Director of Clinical	Standing
	Education	
Dr. Rachel Bloom, PT, DPT	Shannon Medical Center Therapist, SCCE	Standing
Ms. Leslie Ashlock, PT, MPT	West Texas Rehabilitation Center Therapist, SCCE	Standing
Ms. Regina Hartnett, PT, DPT	Shannon Encompass Rehab, Rehab Director, SCCE	Standing
Ms. Gina Karr, PT	West Texas Rehabilitation Center, Adult Director	Standing
Mr. Robert Wierzowiecki, PT, DPT	Stratford Hospital District, Meadow Creek Nursing and	Standing
	Rehabilitation, Rehab Director, SCCE	
Dr. Andrew Thomas, PT, DPT	Shannon Clinic Staff Physical Therapist	Standing
Ms. Leslie Ashlock, PT, MPT Ms. Regina Hartnett, PT, DPT Ms. Gina Karr, PT Mr. Robert Wierzowiecki, PT, DPT	Shannon Medical Center Therapist, SCCE West Texas Rehabilitation Center Therapist, SCCE Shannon Encompass Rehab, Rehab Director, SCCE West Texas Rehabilitation Center, Adult Director Stratford Hospital District, Meadow Creek Nursing and Rehabilitation, Rehab Director, SCCE	Standing Standing Standing Standing

Responsibility (charge):

Act as consultants to the Academic Coordinator of Clinical Education by providing current news and information from their facilities and the local medical community; providing feedback to the core faculty about the strengths and weaknesses of the clinical preparation of the students and the administration of the clinical education program; offering suggestions for improvement of all aspects of the clinical education program; providing current information about the impact of issues facing clinicians including current and pending state and federal government regulations, reimbursement, etc.; evaluating and responding to ideas presented by the core faculty to update and improve the clinical education program; and offering suggestions about topics for training sessions and other means the core faculty can use to prepare and support the clinical education faculty.

Appointment:

A minimum of seven members will serve on the committee; the Chair and six community members. The community members are recommended by the Chair in accordance with the following guidelines: current employment in a healthcare facility in the San Angelo area that has an affiliation agreement with Angelo State University's Physical Therapy program; minimum of three years clinical experience preferably in more than one setting; active participation in the clinical education of Angelo State University's students; and experience with students from other physical therapy education programs is desirable. All committee members are approved and appointed by the President.

Term of office:

Standing membership.

Chairperson:

The Chair is appointed by virtue of position held.

Members are notified by:

Chair of the Committee

PHYSICAL THERAPY PROFESSIONAL ADVISORY BOARD 2023-2024

NAME	COLLEGE/DEPARTMENT/TITLE	TERM EXPIRES
Dr. Kendra Nicks, PT, Chair	Professor of Physical Therapy	Standing
Dr. Leslie Mayrand, RN, CNS	Dean, Archer College of Health and Human Services	Standing
Dr. Ross M. Carmichael, MD	Internal Medicine	Standing
Mr. Cisco Garcia, AT, PTA	Dir. of Rehabilitation, Baptist Retirement Community	Standing
Mr. Bradford L. Fly, CPA	CPA, Oliver, Rainey and Wojtek, L.L.P.	Standing
Mr. Scott Jameson	Chief Operating Officer, West Texas Rehabilitation Center	
Capt. Andrea M. Shefferly	Goodfellow Air Force Base	Standing
Ms. Casie Feathers, PT	Director of Physical Medicine, Shannon Medical Center	Standing
Ms. Regina Hartnett, PT, DPT, NDT	Physical Therapist, Shannon Medical Center	Standing
Dr. Kyle Mills	Wound Care, Shannon Medical Center	Standing
Dr. Caleb Vosburg	Orthopedic Surgery, Shannon Medical Center	Standing
Responsibility (charge):	Make recommendations to the Department Chair of Physic concerning the Physical Therapy program and the external Angelo, Tom Green County and West Texas. Members set the ASU Physical Therapy program and the external comm Professional Advisory Board is not charged with executive responsibilities.	community of San rve as liaisons between unity. The
How members are selected:	A minimum of nine members will serve on the committee; two faculty members and seven community members. Standing appointments are by virtue of position held and/or community exposure and with input from the Deans of the College of Graduate Studies and Research and the Archer College of Health and Human Services. Community members are recommended by the Department Chair of Physical Therapy. All committee members are approved and appointed by the	

Term of office: Standing

Members are notified by: Chair of the Committee

President.

PROGRAM BOARD OF THE UNIVERSITY CENTER PROGRAM COUNCIL 2023-2024

NAME	COLLEGE/DEPARTMENT/TITLE	TERM EXPIRES
Mr. Lee Floyd, Chair	Student Programs and Activities Coordinator	Standing
Mr. Ben Gonzalez	President, University Center Program Board	2023-24
Ms. Nadia Marin	Vice President, University Center Program Board	2023-24
Mr. Octavio Garza	UCPC Art and Film Chair	2023-24
Vacant	UCPC Spirits and Traditions Chair	2023-24
Ms. Abigail Sodowsky	UCPC Concert Chair	2023-24
Ms. Lisa Solis	UCPC Day Break and Night Life	2023-24
Mr. Emery McDowell	Graduate Assistant for Student Programs and Activities	2023-24

Responsibility (charge): To serve as the primary recommending and decision-making component of the

University Center Program Council, subject to the provisions and limitations

imposed by the Constitution of the Council.

Appointment: Selected by virtue of positions held. The President and Vice Presidents are to be

selected every April by the Houston Harte University Center Board. The Chairs are

then selected by the Executive Committee comprised of the President, Vice

Presidents, and the Coordinator. These students are then recommended to the Vice

President for Student Affairs.

Term of office: One-year appointment

Chairperson: Coordinator for Student Programming and Activities

Members are notified by: Chair of Committee through the Dean of Students.

PROVOST'S SCHOLARS PROGRAM COMMITTEE 2023-2024

NAME	COLLEGE/DEDADEMENTE/EVELE	TERM
NAME	COLLEGE/DEPARTMENT/TITLE	EXPIRES
Dr. David Bixler	Dean, College of Graduate Studies and Research	Standing
Ms. Katie Plum	Director of Sponsored Projects	Standing
Dr. JongHwa Lee	Associate Professor of Communication and Mass Media	2023-2024
Dr. Russell Calk	Associate Professor of Accounting, Economics & Finance	2023-2024
Dr. Twyla Tasker	Associate Professor of Curriculum and Instruction	2023-2024
Dr. Dennis Hall	Associate Professor of Mathematics	2024-2025
Dr. Rozie McCabe	Professor of Kinesiology	2024-2025
Responsibility (charge):	To solicit, review, and make recommendations for funding of Provost's Scholars program proposals from faculty members. To review program guidelines and requirements and make recommendations for revisions.	
Appointment:	The membership shall consist of five tenured faculty members (one from each academic college), appointed by the President upon recommendation from the Faculty Senate to the Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs; the Dean of the College of Graduate Studies; and the Director of Sponsored Projects.	
Term of office:	Three-year staggered terms for tenured faculty members.	

Dean, College of Graduate Studies and Research

Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs

Chairperson:

PUBLICATIONS COUNCIL 2023-2024

		TERM
<u>NAME</u>	COLLEGE/DEPARTMENT/TITLE	EXPIRES
Dr. Leslie Rodriguez	Dept. Chair, Communication and Mass Media	Standing
Dr. Ellada Gamreklidze	Assistant Professor of Mass Media/Ram Page Advisor	Standing
Mr. Paul Harris	Lead Editor, San Angelo Standard-Times	Standing
Dr. Taylor Gruman	Assistant Professor of History	2023-24
Dr. JongHwa Lee	Associate Professor of Communication	2023-24
Mr. Clay Loper	Student Representative	2023-24
Ms. Emily Reed	Student Representative	2023-24

Responsibility (charge):To supervise designated campus publications, ensuring that publications fulfill

educational objectives, maintain high professional standards, and are published in a manner consistent with Canons of Journalism and Basic Statement of Principles covering editorial writing. The committee appoints the editor for the RAM PAGE

upon recommendation from the Director of Publications.

Appointment: Appointed by the President upon recommendation from the Chair of the

Department of Communication and Mass Media to the Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs. Student representatives are recommended by the Dean of

Students.

Term of office: One- year appointment

Chair, Department of Communication and Mass Media

Members are notified by: Chair, Publications Council

RESIDENCE STATUS APPEALS COMMITTEE 2023-2024

NAME	COLLEGE/DEPARTMENT/TITLE	TERM EXPIRES
Dr. Donald Topliff	Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs	Standing
Mr. Ed Kerestly	Director of Financial Aid	Standing
Mr. Jeff Sefcik	Executive Director of Enrollment Management	Standing
Ms. Haley Neufeld	Bursar	Standing
Ms. Courtney Wilson	Director of Registrar Services	Standing
Mrs. Kerri Mikulik	Executive Director of Admissions, Strategic Partnerships and Dual Credit	Ex Officio

Responsibility (charge):To consider and review questions of resident classification of students.

Appointment: By virtue of office held

Term of office: Standing

Chairperson: Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs

Members are notified by: Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs

STAFF SENATE 2023-2024

NAME	COLLEGE/DEPARTMENT/TITLE	TERM EXPIRES
	SENATORS	
Executive/Administrative/Managerial		
Mr. Sam Spooner, Chair	Director of Risk and Emergency Management	2023-24
Ms. Heather Crawford	Assistant Director of Admissions - Communications	2023-24
Professional		
Ms. Jessica Albus	Service Desk Coordinator III & Project Lead	2023-24
Mr. Zachary Deere	Network Administrator III	2023-24
Ms. Hannah Hoelscher	Campus Visit Specialist	2023-24
Ms. Courtney Wilson	Director of Registrar Services	2023-24
Mrs. Christina van Ittersum, Vice-Chair	Instructional Designer	2023-24
Office Support	Off C I	2022 24
Mrs. Debra Blair, Treasurer	Office Coordinator Lead Admissions Assistant	2023-24 2024-25
Mrs. Melissa King Mrs. Sandra Fuentes	Senior Administrative Assistant	2024-25
Ms. Yvette Nunez	Academic Administrative Assistant	2023-24
Mrs. Alma Valdez	Office Coordinator II	2024-25
IVIIS. Alilia Valuez	Office Coordinator in	2024-23
Service/Maintenance/Skilled Craft	P. 1' - 00"	2022 24
Ms. Maria Wilson	Police Officer	2023-24
Mr. Cody Allison, Secretary	Fire Safety and Controls System Technician	2024-25
Mr. Neal Aylor	Groundskeeper	2024-25
	ALTERNATES	
Executive/Administrative/Managerial:		
Mrs. Brittney Miller	Director of Communications and Marketing	2024-25
Mr. Robert Sport	Associate Director of Admissions - Recruitment	2024-25
Professional:		
Mrs. Candace Aguirre	Liaison Program Coordinator	2024-25
Ms. Christabel Romine	Director of Lambs to Rams	2024-25
Mrs. Vianey Sanchez	Coordinator of Up and Coming Scholars Program	2024-25
Mrs. Quincy Childress	Accountant	2024-25
Mr. John Mathews	Service Desk Specialist III	2024-25
Ms. Danielle Plecenik	Title IX Officer	2024-25
Office Support:		
Mrs. Melissa Wood	Academic Administrative Assistant to the Dean	2024-25
Mr. Jordan Swiderski	Materials Handling Assistant	2024-25
Mrs. Kim Marshall	Office Coordinator I	2024-25
Ms. Sierra Ruiz	Admissions Assistant I	2024-25
Vacant Vacant		
Service/Maintenance/Skilled Craft: Mr. Ray Simmons	HVAC Technician II	2024-25
Mr. Shant Yagghiyaei	Police Dispatcher	2024-25
vii. Shant Tagginyaci	Toffee Dispatcher	2027-2 <i>3</i>

Responsibility (charge):To represent University Staff as an advisory body that conveys information and

makes recommendations to the University President regarding interests and

concerns of the staff.

Appointment: Representatives are elected from each category who are benefits-eligible, non-

faculty University employees who have been employed for at least two years. The Staff of each Equal Employment Opportunity (EEO) classification group shall be allowed to nominate and vote for representatives within their respective category group for vacancies on the Staff Senate. Method of elections: Each EEO classification group shall be based on the most current information from the Office of Human Resources and the Allocation Chart shall determine the number of representatives for each category group. The allocation of representatives will be reviewed at least every three years, one month prior to the call for nominations. A Nominations and Elections Committee will solicit nominations to fill vacant

Senate positions.

Term of office: Staggered two-year terms.

Chairperson: Chair of the Staff Senate

Members are notified by: Chair of the Staff Senate

STRATEGIC ENROLLMENT MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 2023-2024

		TERM
NAME	COLLEGE/DEPARTMENT/TITLE	EXPIRES
Ms. Jamie Mayer, Chair	Vice President for External Affairs	Standing
Dr. Ben Lion	Vice President for Student Affairs	Standing
Ms. Angie Wright	Vice President for Finance and Administration	Standing
Dr. Donald Topliff	Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs	Standing
Dr. Clifton Jones	Vice Provost for Academic Affairs	Standing
Mr. Brian Braden	Executive Director of Information Technology& CTO	Standing
Mr. Jeff Sefcik	Executive Director of Enrollment Management	Standing
Dr. David Bixler	Dean, College of Graduate Studies and Research	Standing
Dr. Micheal Salisbury	Dean, Freshman College/Director of 1st Year Experience	Standing
Dr. Paul Swets	Dean, College of Science and Engineering	Standing
Dr. Sandra Mohr	Dean, Digital Learning and Instruction	Standing
Mrs. Kerri Mikulik	Director of Admissions, Strategic Partnerships & Dual Credi	t Standing
Dr. Flor Leos	Institutional Officer for Multicultural & Community Engagement and Success Initiatives/Professor	Standing
Mrs. Brandy Hawkins	Executive Director of Accountability	Standing
Mrs. Brittney Miller	Director of Communications and Marketing	Standing
Dr. Andrew Tiger	Dean, Norris-Vincent College of Business	2023-24*
Responsibility (charge):	Developing and maintaining efforts to identify, recruit, enroll, retain, and graduate a student body in according with Angelo State's mission and goals while also maintaining fiscal sustainability. Recommendations shall be submitted to the President for review.	
Appointment:	Standing members assigned by virtue of office held. Academic Deans not already listed on the Standing Committee will rotate on a yearly basis.	
Term of office:	Standing members assigned by virtue of office held. *Rotating Academic Deans will serve a one-year term.	
Chairperson:	Vice President for External Affairs	

Chairperson

STUDENT SERVICE FEE ADVISORY COMMITTEE 2023-2024

NAME	COLLEGE/DEPARTMENT/TITLE	TERM EXPIRES
Mrs. Sandra Fuentes, Chair	Senior Administrative Assistant, Student Affairs	Standing
Dr. Bradley Petty, Vice Chair	Dean of Students	Standing
Dr. Simon Pfeil	Faculty Senate Representative	2023-24
Ms. Courtney Wilson	Staff Senate Representative	2023-24
Ms. Jessica Albus	Staff Senate Representative	2023-24
Mr. Kameron Wiese	Student Representative	2023-24
Mr. Garrett Renfro	Student Representative	2023-24
Ms. Gabrielle Blackmon	Student Representative	2023-24
Mr. Scotty McDowell	Student Representative	2023-24
Mr. Blaize Leatherwood	Student Representative	2023-24
Mr. Duane Pruitt	Director of Budget/Payroll Services	Ex Officio
Responsibility (charge): Appointment:	Makes recommendations of the Student Service Fee allocations and budget to the President via the Vice President for Student Affairs. Specifically, the committee shall study the type, amount, and expenditure of a compulsory fee under Section 54.503 of V.T.C.A. education code. The committee will also meet with appropriate administrators of the institution, submit a written report, and recommend the type, amount, and expenditure of a compulsory fee to be charged for the next academic fiscal year. The Student Service Fee Advisory Committee is composed of nine members who are appointed by the Vice President for Student Affairs. Of the nine, five are student members who are enrolled for not less than six semester credit hours and who are representative of all students enrolled at Angelo State University. Four members of the committee will be representative of the entire institution; including, one Faculty member appointed through the Faculty Senate and two Staff Senate members appointed through the Staff Senate.	
Quorum:	Quorum requires 80% of the appointed and approved stuto be in attendance for the Student Service Fee Advisory on proposals and/or recommendations.	
Term of office:	The university representatives will serve a one-year term V.T.C.A. education code, Section 54.5031(c), student re two-year terms and two student representatives will serv	presentatives will serve
Chairperson:	Senior Administrative Assistant – Student Affairs	

Chairperson

TEACHER EDUCATION COUNCIL 2023-2024

	2025-2024	TEDA 4
NAME	COLLECE/DEDADTMENT/TITLE	TERM
NAME	COLLEGE/DEPARTMENT/TITLE	Expires
Dr. Scarlet Clouse, Chair Dr. Jason Pierce	Dean, College of Education	Ex Officio
	Dept. Chair/Professor of History	2023-24
Dr. Nicholas Negovetich	Dept. Chair/Professor of Biology	2023-24
Dr. Erin Ashworth-King	Dept. Chair/Professor of English	2023-24
Mr. Christopher Stewart	Dept. Chair/Professor of Art	2023-24
Dr. Cody Scott	Professor of Animal Science/Research Scientist	2023-24
Dr. Karl Havlak	Dept. Chair/Professor of Mathematics	2023-24
Dr. Kimberly Livengood	Dept. Chair/Professor of Curriculum and Instruction	2023-24
Dr. Tia Agan	Dept. Chair/Assistant Professor of Teacher Education	2023-24
Dr. John Klingemann	Dean, College of Arts and Humanities/Dir. of Mayer Museum	2023-24
Dr. Donald Topliff	Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs	Ex Officio
Dr. Paul Swets	Dean, College of Science and Engineering	Ex Officio
Ms. Courtney Wilson	Director of Registrar Services	Ex Officio
Ms. Wendy Sklenarik	Director of Educator Support Services	Ex Officio
TEACHER EDUCATION COUNCIL SUBC	OMMITTEE ON ADMISSION, RETENTION AND DISMISSA	<u>AL</u>
Dr. Tia Agan	Dept. Chair/Assistant Professor of Teacher Education	2023-24
Dr. Karl Havlak	Dept. Chair/Professor of Mathematics	2023-24
Dr. Erin Ashworth-King	Dept. Chair/Professor of English	2023-24
Dr. Sonja Varbelow	Associate Professor of Teacher Education	2023-24
Dr. Leah Carruth	Associate Professor of Teacher Education	2023-24
Mrs. Sandy Conoly	Field Experience Advisor	Ex Officio
TEACHER EDUCATION COUNCIL APPE	•	
		2022 24
Dr. Kimberly Livengood	Dept. Chair/Professor of Curriculum and Instruction	2023-24
Dr. Russell Wilke	Professor of Biology	2023-24
Mr. Christopher Stewart	Dept. Chair/Professor of Art	2023-24
Dr. Donna Gee	Professor of Teacher Education	2023-24
Dr. Jason Pierce	Dept. Chair/Professor of History	2023-24
Ms. Wendy Sklenarik	Director of Educator Support Services	Ex Officio
Responsibility (charge):	To make recommendations to the Dean of the College of Educa sent to the President through the Provost and Vice President for on all matters pertaining to the Teacher Education Program.	
Appointment:	Appointed by the President upon recommendation from the De of Education through the Provost and Vice President for Acade	
Term of office:	One year	
Chairperson:	Dean, College of Education	

Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs

TENURE ADVISORY COMMITTEE 2023-2024

		TERM
NAME	COLLEGE/DEPARTMENT/TITLE	EXPIRES
Dr. Donald Topliff, Chair (ex officio)	Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs	Standing
Dr. Micheal Salisbury (ex officio)	Dean, Freshman College/Director of 1st Year Experience	2024-25
Dr. Raj Kamalapur	Associate Professor of International Business (Norris-Vincent College of Business)	2023-24
Dr. Joel Carr	Associate Professor/DSW Program Director/Sociology Program Director (Archer College of Health and Human Services)	2023-24
Dr. Donna Gee	Associate Professor of Teacher Education (College of Education)	2024-25
Dr. Heather Lehto	Associate Professor of Physics and Geosciences (College of Science and Engineering)	2023-24
Dr. Tony Bartl	Professor of Political Science (College of Arts and Humanities)	2023-24

Responsibility (charge):

The Tenure Advisory Committee may consider matters pertaining to tenure or academic freedom referred to it by members of the university community. Additionally, the Tenure Advisory Committee is responsible for appointing the faculty committee from within or outside its own membership and for its functioning in those cases of non-reappointment and termination for cause when an untenured tenure-track faculty member alleges that a decision not to reappoint him or her is based on improper rationale as identified in OP 06.23. The committee will determine its own procedural rules.

In all cases, the committee functions as a recommending body to the president. The president's decision is final in cases involving non-reappointment or termination for cause of untenured tenure-track faculty.

Appointment:

The committee consists of five tenured faculty and two ex officio members, who are the Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs and the dean selected by the Deans' Council. Each undergraduate college will elect one member. Each dean's office will prepare and distribute ballots to the faculty of the respective college. Only tenured faculty teaching full time are eligible for election.

Term of office:

Elected members serve two-year terms. Elected faculty members will not be eligible to serve consecutive terms. The Deans' Council member will serve for three years but will not be eligible to serve consecutive terms.

Chairperson:

Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs

Members are notified by:

President

TRAFFIC APPEALS COMMITTEE 2023-2024

NAME	COLLEGE/DEPARTMENT/TITLE	TERM EXPIRES
Ms. Sandra Rosser	Director of One Card and Parking Services	Standing
Dr. Allison Huntley	Assistant Professor of Communication and Mass Media	2023-24*
Dr. Jesse Taylor	Associate Professor of Mathematics	2025-26
Dr. Scott Williams	Professor of Physics and Geosciences	2023-24
Ms. Christina van Ittersum	Staff Representative	2023-24
Ms. Yvette Nunez	Staff Representative	2023-24
Ms. Abigail Clopton	Student Representative	2023-24
Ms. Kaci Wainscott	Student Representative	2023-24
Responsibility (charge):	To review all appeals of traffic violations and traffic grievances with authority to void tickets.	
Appointment:	Faculty members are recommended by the Faculty Senate. Staff representatives are chosen by the Staff Senate. Students are recommended by the Student Senate. Other committee members are selected and approved by the Vice President for Finance and Administration.	
Term of office:	Three-year staggered terms for faculty members. *One-year term for non-tenured faculty members. Staff and student members serve a one-year term.	

Members are notified by: Director of One Card and Parking Services

UNIVERSITY ASSESSMENT COMMITTEE 2023-2024

NAME	COLLEGE/DEPARTMENT/TITLE	TERM EXPIRES
Mrs. Brandy Hawkins, Co-Chair	Executive Director of Accountability	Standing
Dr. Kraig Schell, Co-Chair	Director of Assessment/ Professor of Psychology	Standing
Ms. Kim Adams	Director of Development and Alumni Services	2023-24
Mrs. Kelly Clifton	Carr Foundation, Financial Analyst	2023-24
Dr. Twyla Tasker	Associate Professor of Curriculum and Instruction	2026-27
Dr. Susana Badiola	Professor of Philosophy	2023-24
Mrs. Jessica Gooch	Director of Student Transitions and Title IX Compliance	2024-25
Mr. Nicholas Lambert	Assistant Athletic Director	2025-26
Mr. Juehui "Richard" Shi	Assistant Professor of Management and Marketing	2024-25
Ms. Marshell Peter	Quality Assurance, Contracts Specialist and Project Lead	2025-26
Mr. Drew Peterson	BIT Coordinator/Case Manager	2025-26
Dr. Anthony Battastini	Associate Professor of Civil Engineering	2024-25
Dr. Kendra Nicks	Dept. Chair/ Professor of Physical Therapy/Director of	2025-26
	Physical Therapy Program	
Dr. Roya Choupani	Assistant Professor of Computer Science	2025-26
Dr. Donald Topliff	Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs	Ex Officio

Responsibility (charge):

Appointment:

The University Assessment Committee supports the mission of the university by guiding the "ongoing, comprehensive, and integrated research-based" reviews that result in continuous improvement institution-wide and aligns with the universities operating policy 02.01 Institutional Effectiveness.

The University Assessment Committee is an executive body created to foster an atmosphere of continuous improvement in administrative, service and academic units. The committee reviews Strategic Planning Objectives and provides feedback to units and divisions on document outcomes, achievements, evidence, and continuous improvement plans based on mission and institutional goals and strategic priorities.

The academic assessment cycle and process is a primary focus in each members' respective colleges, the committee reviews the departments and college analysis of results with a student support and success perspective on program improvement, while promoting faculty ownership of the assessment process. The committee is also charged with reviewing assessment plans and reports and providing constructive feedback to the academic and administrative units and divisions.

Members are appointed by the president upon recommendation from each division, the Office of Accountability, Deans, Department Chairs and Vice Presidents.

Term of office: Three-year terms for all members.

Chairperson: Executive Director of Accountability

Director of Assessment

Members notified by: Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs

UNIVERSITY CENTER BOARD 2023-2024

		TERM
NAME	COLLEGE/DEPARTMENT/TITLE	EXPIRES
Ms. Jessica Manning, Chair	Director of Business Services	Standing
Dr. Clint Havins	Executive Director of Student Life	Standing
Mr. Lee Floyd	Student Programs and Activities Coordinator	Standing
Dr. Connie Heimann	Professor of Biology	2023-24
Dr. Rosie McCabe	Professor of Kinesiology	2025-26
Mr. Ben Gonzalez	President, University Center Program Board	2023-24
Ms. Nadia Marin	Vice President, University Center Program Board	2023-24
Mr. Emery McDowell	Graduate Assistant for Student Programs and Activities	2023-24
Mr. Kameron Wiese	President, Student Government Association	2023-24
Mr. Garrett Renfro	Vice-President, Student Government Association	2023-24
Ms. Emily Reed	Student Representative	2023-24
Responsibility (charge):	Provide for student, faculty, and administrative input into the operation and activities of the Houston Harte University Center at Angelo State University.	
Appointment:	Standing members are selected by virtue of position held. Faculty members are selected by the Faculty Senate and three student representatives are selected by the Dean of Students from recommendations by the Student Senate.	
Term of office:	Three-year staggered terms for faculty members. *One-year term for non-tenured faculty members. Staff and student members serve a one-year term.	
Chairperson:	Director of Business Services	

Director of Business Services

UNIVERSITY CURRICULUM COMMITTEE 2023-2024

		TERM
NAME	COLLEGE/DEPARTMENT/TITLE	EXPIRES
Dr. Andrew Tiger	Dean, Norris-Vincent College of Business	Standing
Dr. Scarlet Clouse	Dean, College of Education	Standing
Dr. John Klingemann	Dean, College of Arts and Humanities/Dir. of Mayer Museum	Standing
Dr. Paul Swets	Dean, College of Science and Engineering	Standing
Dr. Leslie Mayrand	Dean, Archer College of Health and Human Services	Standing
Dr. David Bixler	Dean, College of Graduate Studies and Research	Standing
Dr. Micheal Salisbury	Dean, Freshman College/Director of 1st Year Experience	Standing
Dr. Sandra Mohr	Dean, Digital Learning and Instruction	Standing
Dr. Kraig Schell	Director of Assessment/ Professor of Psychology	Standing
Mr. Jeff Sefcik	Executive Director of Enrollment Management	Standing
Ms. Courtney Wilson	Director of Registrar Services	Standing
Dr. Aubrey Madler	Executive Director of Library Services	Standing
Dr. Jordan Daniel	Associate Professor of Kinesiology	2025-26
Dr. Marva Solomon	Professor of Teacher Education	2025-26
Major Allan Fonseca	Assistant Professor of Aerospace Studies	2023-24*
Dr. Juehui Shi	Assistant Professor of Management and Marketing	2023-24*
Dr. Ellada Gamreklidze	Assistant Professor of Communication	2023-24*
Dr. Melissa McDowell	Associate Professor of Nursing	2025-26
Dr. Emerson Crabil	Assistant Professor of Biology	2023-24*
Dr. John Irish	Professor of Music	2023-24
Dr. Gregory Smith	Associate Professor of Chemistry and Biochemistry	2023-24
Dr. Amy Murphy	Associate Professor of Curriculum and Instruction	2024-25
Dr. Donald Topliff	Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs	Ex Officio
Dr. Clifton Jones	Vice Provost	Ex Officio

Responsibility (charge):

The primary function of the University Curriculum Committee is to make recommendations to the Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs on the curriculum and academic programs of the university, ensuring that institutional policies are followed, including but not limited to ASU OP 04.01: Councils and Committees, ASU OP 04.05: Approval Process for New Degree Programs, ASU OP 02.06: Reporting Substantive Change to SACSCOC, ASU OP 04.11: Distance Education, and ASU OP 04.12: Definition and Calculation of Credit Hours. The committee ensures the review of changes to university curriculum, programs, and courses, including for the determination of amount and level of credit awarded. The University Curriculum Committee is not charged with executive or administrative responsibilities.

Appointment:

Two faculty members are recommended from each of the five undergraduate colleges by the Faculty Senate through the Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs. Appointed by the President upon recommendation from the Faculty Senate to the Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs.

Term of office:

Standing membership for administrative positions. Three-year staggered terms for faculty appointments. *One-year term for non-tenured faculty members. Chair to serve one year unless reappointed.

Chairperson:

The Chair is elected from among the full-time faculty committee members at the first meeting in the fall.

Members are notified by:

Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs